	Contract Name
	Redevelopment  of Porthmellon Waste Management Site 

	Contract/OJEU Ref:
	PWMSR1 

	No
	Question
	Response

	Questions received 19/3/15

	1
	Could you confirm if there will be an opportunity for prospective tenderers to view the site please?


	The Council is happy to conduct site visits with prospective tenderers. Appointments should be made through the email address for this procurement opportunity – HWRC@scilly.gov.uk .


	Questions received 23/3/15
	
	

	2
	Could you confirm that the accumulated waste on site will be removed/moved before redevelopments works commence?


	The intention is for the HWRC section of the site to be cleared of all accumulated waste to allow the appointed contractor a clear run at the project. The major part of this is the legacy glass which is part of a short term disposal contract that is already underway. 

The remaining materials are scheduled to be removed and/or temporarily relocated on to another area of the site. 

As a result of the above, contractors should assume in their submissions that the area of the Waste Management Site directly related to the proposed works will be free of accumulated waste

	3
	The RPS tender documents states arrangements for site visits should be made with the Site Manager, do you have a contact number for him please
	Please refer to the response in question 1

	Questions received 30/3/15
	
	

	4
	Is access to remaining structure (Existing Workshop) needed whilst construction is ongoing?
	Yes. Close liaison will be required with the site staff to ensure where it is impossible to maintain access that sufficient advanced warning and planning are undertaken to ensure impacts associated are mitigated as much as possible.

	5
	Will planning consent be needed for removal of trees in construction area?
	A tree works application will need to be approved. This process is currently underway. 

	6
	Are the structures to be demolished to be removed from Islands?
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished 

	7
	can you list any services in the buildings to be demolished
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished 


	8
	Will the Council remove all contents from building?
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished

	9
	Is general site mess clean up part of contract?
	No, this will be undertaken by Council staff

	10
	Will there be a free issue of crushed glass?
	Yes  - This is considered to be included in the estimated contract sum 20 tonnes will be available

	11
	Can building waste be used as part of the construction materials
	The Council encourages the reuse of suitable materials in the redevelopment of the site. As it is hard to define a precise quantity of materials that will be available for reuse at this stage, contractors are requested to price as if the no reusable materials are available. 
Where materials are reused in the development the Council will expect a proportionate offset of the charges relating to the goods that the reused materials replace

	12
	Will access be required to the field to the rear of the existing workshop
	Rights of access will be required to the field to the rear of the existing Workshop. This field is within an area where Knotweed has been identified and measures will be put in place to mitigate any further contamination of the site.

	13
	Will the waste management site need to continue operations throughout the construction period
	Yes – D2 in the ITT document notes that the site remains active during the redevelopment works and it is recommend that in describing their methodologies for undertaking the works that tenderers take account of this.

	14
	The programme duration in 1.1.6 in the specification document states that “a programme for completion of 3 months is anticipated”. Are programmes of longer duration acceptable? 
	The Council have suggested that the duration of the contract should be 3 months in section 1.1.6. This duration is a guide and contractors should ensure that the programme offered by them is, in their view, realistic and allows for the best possible commercial offering. Contractors should not provide a contract that exceeds 6 months in duration.   


	15
	The pricing schedule does not appear to mention the retaining walls.  Please confirm that these walls are to be included within the tender return and if so where the price for these elements should be inserted into the pricing schedule.
	The retaining walls should be included within the tender and priced in section 4 of the pricing document

	16
	We note the preferred us of the NEC form of contract.  It is usual under these forms of contract for an activity within the pricing to be complete before payment can be made by the Client.  Given that there are only a few items within your pricing schedule this may lead to the successful contractor having partially completed a number of activities (but not fully) with no ability to apply for money for any of the work done.  Can you break the pricing schedule down into more sections such that the successful contractor does not have to fund the vast majority of the project before a payment can be made by the Council. Alternatively, we would be pleased to submit our own Activity Schedule, but this may then be difficult to compare with other tenderers.
	Delivery will be reviewed on a monthly basis by the contractor and client and payments will be made based on an assessment of the relative completion of the task. 
Where tasks have been completed within a payment period they will be reimbursed on full less any retention amounts held by the Council (5%)

Where task have not been completed an assessment will be made and agreed by representatives of both the contractors and Council. The two representatives will determine the relative proportion of task completed and a payment shall be made equal to the amount completed in that period.
The methodology to be used to determine the amount of progress made will be agreed at the inception meeting but shall be designed to include for materials on site as well as work completed.  

	17
	Do you have a topographic survey of the site in Autocad format that can be issued i.e. not one that is overlaid onto the proposed layout drawings.  We need this to take off some of the earthworks quantities.
	Please see attached ”Moorwell_Topo1109.dwg”

	18
	Could you please issue drawing JKK8520_04 rev P1 (External Works Layout) in Autocad format for the same reason as in 3) above.
	Please see attached “external works layout.dwg”

	19
	Could you please provide some Ground Investigation information including trial pits and borehole records.  This is so that we can determine the depth to rock head and also the types and depths of underlying soils. 
	SLR report Moorwell Waste Feasibility Study Final July 3013 is attached and contains all the existing ground investigation carried out to date.

	20
	We note that the depth of sub-base material to be installed beneath road slabs is linked to CBR values.  Could you please confirm the CBR values across the site or alternatively provide clarity on whether the Council will take the risk on any increased depth of sub-base required (above the minimum 250mm shown on the drawings) once CBR tests are completed on site during the construction phase.
	The Council of the Isles of Scilly accepts the risk relating to CBR values. The appointed contractor will need to demonstrate that additional sub-base depth is required. Furthermore, contractors will be expected to notify the Council prior to undertaken additional sub-base works regarding the extent to which an increase is required and the financial implications. 

	21
	Please confirm that this tender opportunity relates to the Phase 1 works only.
	Yes

	22
	Please provide the Designers Risk Assessment which is noted as to follow in Appendix 3 of the H&S pack
	Please disregard this appendix as HSE guidance suggests that designers risk assessments should only be included where specific, complex or unusual risk are foreseen. 
The pre-construction pack advises on the potential presence of asbestos and utilities. No specific, complex or other unusual risks are foreseen.

	23
	Please provide the Services Drawings which are noted as to follow in Appendix 2 of the H&S pack
	Attached, although the contractor is required to verify the actual locations of the services
Please see – “Former overhead cables- approx underground route” and “Water & Sewerage – Carn Thomas and Porthmellon.pdf” and “Moorwell Water.jpg” and “Moorwell Sewers.jpg”

	24
	Have their been any surveys of the buildings to be demolished to exclude the presence of asbestos ?  If so, please issue these surveys.  If not, and asbestos is found how will this be treated in the contract ?
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished.

	25
	Please confirm the thickness / specification of the galvanising require to the handrail to top of retaining walls.
	Galvanising thickness for the handrail to top of retaining wall assuming Environmental Category C4 to achieve minimum life of 20 years from BS EN ISO 14713:
· All steelwork to be suitably cleaned shot blasted to sa2.5 prior to galvanising. Steelwork to be galvanised in accordance with BS EN ISO 1461:2009, providing minimum thickness 85microns to achieve minimum 20 year life to first maintenance for environment category C4

	26
	With reference to the notes in Drawing no JKK8520_04 (External Works Layout) a single layer of C385 mesh is specified in the top of the concrete slabs forming the skip area.  Is there any mesh reinforcement in the bottom of the concrete slab pours ?  Furthermore, this description in the note is specific to the Skip Area, please confirm the specification for the concrete slabs on the remainder of the site and where any lines of differentiation should be drawn.
	C385 mesh reinforcement is required in all slabs not just the skip area. No mesh is required to the bottom of the slabs.

	27
	Please confirm that the new site office shown in the South West of the site, including any foundations, will be provided and installed by yourselves, i.e it is outside the scope of this tender opportunity.
	Yes – site office to be provided and installed by Council

	28
	Please confirm that all tree removal necessary to construct the works will be undertaken by yourselves prior to construction works taking places,  i.e it is outside the scope of this tender opportunity.
	Yes – Council to undertake works in house

	29
	Please confirm that the relocation and or replacement of the two diesel tanks will be undertaken by yourselves prior to construction works taking places, i.e it is outside the scope of this tender opportunity.
	Yes – Council to relocate diesel tanks

	30
	With reference to 29) above please confirm that the Council will deal with any contaminated land issues arising from historic spillages from the diesel tanks i.e. our tender need only include for the excavation of inert soils and their diposal on site at Moorwell tip.
	Yes 

	31
	Please confirm that if invasive species are found on site e.g. Japanese Knotweed, then this will be treated as a variation to any contract.  We understand from our site visit that knotweed is present on the adjacent Council site and that additional copper membranes have been introduced into the construction of the concrete hardstanding.  Presumably any such additional works not shown on the drawings would also be treated as a variation to any contract.
	Costs relating to Japanese Knotweed shall be treated as a contract variation. However, the Council will be creating a exclusion zone to an area of the site where it is known that Japanese Knotweed is present. Therefore, contractors contact with invasive species should be limited.

	32
	Please confirm that the Council will de-commission, remove and relocate the IT cabinet and associated infrastructure within the large building to be demolished prior to the construction works commencing.
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished


	33
	Please confirm who will be responsible for dismantling the existing welfare shed that the site operations staff use and where their welfare facility will be relocated to during the construction works.
	Not Applicable – buildings no longer to be demolished

 

	34
	Please provide a kerb layout drawing including where different types of kerb are to be installed.
	Awaiting amended plans and details

	35
	With reference to 34) above it suggests on the drawing that a kerb will be positioned between the weighbridge and weighbridge office, but such an installation will create a trip hazard for site operatives and or interfere with the concrete structure housing the weighbridge.  Please clarify your requirements in this area.
	Please see response to 34


	36
	Please confirm whether or not you have a preferred sequence for the construction works such that the impact of the works on the site operation is minimised.  Please also confirm is this sequence is a constraint on our programme / contract or just a preference.
	The Councils preferred sequencing would be for the contractor to commence with the retaining wall and surfacing of the area in front of the existing workshop (the lower level) followed by the surfacing at the upper level.

	37
	Please confirm that the proposed site drainage is limited to that shown on drawing JKK8520_01 rev P1 i.e. there are no gullies, etc
	Awaiting revised drainage plans and details.

	38
	Please confirm that we can use the water on site at no cost to ourselves.
	No charge for use of water to the contractor, however the volume of water used will be metered and monitored.

	Questions received 23/4/15
	
	

	39
	What depth of sand blinding is required above new geotextile layer?
	A 50mm sand blinding layer is required

	40
	What is the extent of the external lighting scope of work and interface requirements for Phase 1 and Phase 2
	The scope of work for phase 1 includes only the lighting within the phase 1 boundary. Suitable junction boxes should be installed at the interface points to allow connection of those lights to be installed as part of phase 2. 

	41
	What is the extent of any Asphalt paving, not shown on Price List and not clear on External Works layout and construction details?


	There is no asphalt paving required 

	42
	Referring to Drawing JKK8520_01 P1 'Engineering Layout', please clarify the significance of the 10 no. bold lines seen between the words "stock pile" and the road arrow in the new road and if these pertain to Phase 1 scope.
	The ten lines signify a pedestrian crossing which will be painted on the surface
Yes, phase 1

	Questions received 30/4/15
	
	

	43
	Can the building waste on site be used in the contract?
	Yes – please see clarification question 11

	44
	Can the excavated material from the site works be left on site?
	Yes

	45
	Can you clarify that the landscaping line item is for this contract (phase 1)
	This relates to minor areas of landscaping around the edges of the concrete surfacing. As you point out it is more pertinent to phase 2 which will have significant landscaping works. 

	46
	Is there an area on site that can be used as a stock pile area?
	Yes by arrangement with the site supervisor

	47
	Kindly confirm/clarify the Foundation details / design for the light posts
	We would expect the specification of base foundations to be provided by the sub-contractors selected lighting column supplier/manufacturer.

	48
	Kindly confirm/clarify if heavy duty lamp posts are required and of what material?
	The bidder shall select a column in conjunction with the luminaire manufacturer and seek their recommendations for the type of column to be used.

	49
	Part 4 of the Electrical Brief (Proposed Manufacturers) is missing
	The nature of public procurement allows all economic operators an equal opportunity to benefit from public funds. With reference to this question the ‘Proposed Manufacturers’ were withdrew from this document for both legal and equality reasons and are not available.  

	50
	Kindly confirm/clarify the extent of Landscaping (pay item no.8).
	Please see clarification question 45

	Addition Information Released

	51
	Additional Drawing released with addendum to the specification
	Additional Drawing – JER6282-ECO-022_DD150430
Addendum – 1
Please find both in the attachments zip file


